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Rey !.:oore, Eequire 
Box ~02 
Waterville, Main& 

Februa.ry 221 19J9 

In. :tas-popse to your ora.1 1n~u1ry relat1irt to 
yQur newly app91:nted.Munic1pal Judge bein3·able to hold 
the office he now ·nol.d·s as a Member of your f chool 
Committee after his qus.11i'ication as Judge, I have to 
inform you that r.fter carefully eon5idering the sant, it 
is our opinion that the two offices are incompatible. 

Section l of Art:tcle III o:t' tbe Constitution. 
p1·ovidea that, "The power.a o.f tr.is governmer,t shall be­
divided into three distinct departments, legislative, 
executive and judicial." 

.Section .2 provides that& "No person o::" pe::-sons 
t.;.elongine; to one or these departments shall exercise any 
of t.he power belonging to eithei- or the others, ••• n • 

.. 1ur Court. in the case- of I:ov.ard v •. II.a.rrington~ 
114 Me.,46, saids "Two offices are ineompatible-~hen tt.e 
\olde;r canno·t in eTery instance discharge tbe duties of 
each." . 

Vihile the Coul't has 1.1ever d.efinitely &.1:1swered 
your-~uest!on, I am sat15fied that from the general rule 
laid down I could not give you any assurance that the 
newly appoint~d Judge can remain a me~ber of the School 
Coxan:1 ttee. The general rule is the acceptance o.f an 
inco~patible office vacates th~ ·office alreacy held. 

Very truly yours• 

San.ford· L. F0.~g 
Deputy .Attorney Oenerel 
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